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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
Cc: jramirez@seminole-electric.com; batkins@seminole-electric.com; bkarl@ectinc.com; Rachal, Richard; Ceron,


 Heather; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Green, Justin B.; Sheplak, Scott; Read,
 David; Scearce, Lynn


Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:21 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC - Permit [final]_signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Roddy:


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.


Owner/Company Name: SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
Facility Name: SEMINOLE GENERATING STATION 
Project Number: 1070025-022-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: PUTNAM


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.022.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



JONATHAN P. STEVERSON 
 SECRETARY 



PERMITTEE 



Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Seminole Generating Station 



Authorized Representative: 
Mr. William M. Roddy, Director,    



Environmental Affairs 



Permit No. 1070025-022-AC 
Permit Expires:  January 13, 2016 
Air Construction Permit 
Project:  Replacement of Water Sprays 
Putnam County, Florida 



PROJECT 
This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes the replacement of the current water sprays with a dry 
fogging dust suppression system at the existing facility (Project).  This facility is an existing electrical generation 
plant categorized under Standard Industrial Classification No. 4911.  The existing Seminole Generating Station is 
located in Putnam County at 890 North U.S. Highway 17 in Palatka, Florida.  The (UTM) Coordinates are:  Zone 
17, 438.8 km East and 3289.2 km North; Latitude 29° 43’ 59” North and Longitude 81° 37’ 58” West. 



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section I (General Information), Section II 
(Requirements) and Section III (Emission(s) Unit(s) Specific Conditions); and, Section IV (Appendices).  
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which 
are defined in Appendix A of Section IV of this permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 
This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.) 
and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  
This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. and is not 
subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the 
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.  A copy of this permit modification shall be filed 
with the referenced permit and shall become part of the permit. 



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail 
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the 
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 



for:   Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Division of Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 



www.dep.state.fl.us 











PERMIT 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents 
made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of 
business on the date indicated below to the persons listed below. 



Mr. William M. Roddy, SECI:  wmroddy@seminole-electric.com 
Mr. Juan Ramirez, SECI:  jramirez@seminole-electric.com 
Ms. Brenda Atkins, SECI:  batkins@seminole-electric.com 
Mr. William (Bill) Karl, P.E., ECT, Inc.:  bkarl@ectinc.com 
Mr. Richard Rachal, DEP NED:  richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov 
Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Ms. Lorinda Shepherd, U.S. EPA Region 4:  shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov 
Mr. Justin B. Green, DEP Siting:  justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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SECTION I.  GENERAL INFORMATION 



This existing facility consists of:  two coal-fired, dry-bottom wall-fired utility boilers (Unit Nos. 1 and 2) and 
associated steam turbines; a coal storage yard; limestone, wet scrubber sludge and ash handling and storage; 
emergency equipment (an emergency generator & a fire water pump); general plant fugitive emissions; and, 
ancillary support equipment. 



Each utility boiler is equipped with the following air pollution control equipment:  an electrostatic precipitator 
(ESP) to control particulate matter (PM) emissions; an upgraded wet limestone flue gas desulphurization (FGD) 
system to control sulfur dioxide (SO2) emissions; a low-NOx burner (LNB) system, low excess air firing and an 
selective catalytic reduction (SCR) system to control NOx emissions; and, an inactive alkali injection system.  
The alkali injection system is not required to meet current sulfuric acid mist (SAM) emissions limits but will be 
available for use if needed.  Each utility boiler is equipped with continuous emission monitoring systems (CEMS) 
to measure and record SO2, NOx, & carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions as well as a continuous opacity monitoring 
system (COMS) to measure and record the opacity of the exhaust gas. 



Also at the facility are miscellaneous insignificant emissions units and/or activities. 



This project will affect the following existing permitted emissions units: 



E.U. 
ID No. 



Brief Description 



004 Coal Handling and Storage Activities 
 



FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



• This facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



• This facility does operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 



• The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 



• The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400 (PSD), F.A.C. 



PROPOSED PROJECT 



The applicant applied on May 19, 2014, to the Department for a minor source air construction (AC) permit.  The 
minor source AC permit is for the replacement of the current water sprays with a dry fogging dust suppression 
system (Project). 



PROCESSING SCHEDULE AND RELATED DOCUMENTS 



Application for a Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal received on May 19, 2014. 
Application for AC Permit received on May 19, 2014. 
Request for Additional Information sent via e-mail on June 18, 2014. 
Additional Information Response received via e-mail on September 9, 2014 (complete). 
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SECTION II.  REQUIREMENTS 



1. Permitting Authority:  The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and 
Compliance, Division of Air Resource Management, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(Department).  The mailing address for the Office of Permitting and Compliance is 2600 Blair Stone 
Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. 



2. Compliance Authority:  All documents related to compliance activities, such as reports, tests, and 
notifications, shall be submitted to the Department’s Northeast District Office, 7777 Baymeadows Way 
West, Suite 100, Jacksonville, Florida  32256-7590, Telephone: 904/256-1553, Fax: 904/256-1590. 



3. Appendices:  The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit:  Appendix A (Citation 
Formats and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); Appendix C (Common 
Conditions); and, Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements). 



4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures:  Unless otherwise specified in this permit, 
the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities 
and specifications stated in the application.  The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of:  Chapter 
403, F.S.; and, Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 & 62-297, F.A.C.  Issuance of this 
permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local 
permitting or regulations. 



5. Construction and Expiration:  The Department may extend the expiration date upon a satisfactory 
showing that an extension is justified.  For good cause, the permittee may request that this air construction 
permit be extended.  Such a request shall be submitted to the Department’s Office of Permitting and 
Compliance at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this permit.  [Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080, 
62-210.300(1), and 62-212.400(6)(b), F.A.C.] 



6. New or Additional Conditions:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if 
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  The 
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, 
and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time.  [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.] 



7. Modifications:  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of 
construction.  No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be 
modified without obtaining an air construction permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be 
obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.  [Rules 62-210.300(1) & 62-212.300(1)(a), 
F.A.C.] 



8. Source Obligation:  At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary 
source or major modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable 
limitation) solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after 
August 7, 1980, on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a 
restriction on hours of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), 
F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the 
source or modification.  [Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.] 
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SECTION III.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDTIONS 
Subsection A.  Emissions Unit 004 



Coal Handling and Storage Activities 
 
This subsection of the permit addresses the following emissions units: 



E.U. 
ID No. 



Brief Description 



004 Coal Handling and Storage Activities 



This subsection of the permit is for the replacement of the current water sprays with a dry fogging dust 
suppression system. 



PREVIOUS APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS 



1. Effect on Other Permits:  The conditions of this permit supplement all previously issued air construction and 
operation permits for these emissions units.  Unless otherwise specified, these conditions are in addition to all 
other applicable permit conditions and regulations.  [Rule 62-4.070(1)&(3), Reasonable Assurance, F.A.C.] 



AUTHORIZATION 



2. Authorization:  The permittee is authorized to replace the current water sprays with a dry fogging dust 
suppression system.  [Application No. 1070025-022-AC; Rule 62-4.070(1)&(3), Reasonable Assurance, 
F.A.C.; Rule 62-4.030, General Prohibition, F.A.C.; Rule 62-4.210, Construction Permits, F.A.C.; and, Rule 
62-210.300(1)(a), F.A.C., New Air Pollution Control Equipment.] 



NOTIFICATIONS 
7. Notification of Commencement of Construction:  The permittee shall notify the permitting and compliance 



authorities upon commencement of construction.  [Application No. 1070025-022-AC; and, Rule 62-
4.070(1)&(3), Reasonable Assurance, F.A.C.] 



8. Notification of Completion of Construction:  The permittee shall notify the permitting and compliance 
authorities upon completion of construction.  [Application No. 1070025-022-AC; and, Rule 62-4.070(1)&(3), 
Reasonable Assurance, F.A.C.] 



OPERATIONS 
9. Operations:  The permittee shall operate and maintain the dry fogging dust suppression system in accordance 



with the manufacturer’s Operation & Maintenance (O&M) Manual.  [Application No. 1070025-022-AC; and, 
Rule 62-4.070(1)&(3), Reasonable Assurance, F.A.C.] 



RECORDKEEPING 
10. Recordkeeping:  The permittee shall maintain on-site a copy of the O&M Manual for the dry fogging dust 



suppression system.  [Application No. 1070025-022-AC; and, Rule 62-4.070(1)&(3), Reasonable Assurance, 
F.A.C.] 



11. Records Availability:  All records shall be made available to the Department upon request.  [Application No. 
1070025-022-AC; and, Rule 62-4.070(1)&(3), Reasonable Assurance, F.A.C.] 
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			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-01-13T11:28:27-0500


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2015-01-13T14:28:14-0500


			Lynn Scearce

























From: postmaster@seminole-electric.com
To: jramirez@seminole-electric.com; wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:32 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
jramirez@seminole-electric.com <mailto:jramirez@seminole-electric.com> 
wmroddy@seminole-electric.com <mailto:wmroddy@seminole-electric.com> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
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			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			wmroddy@seminole-electric.com


			Cc


			jramirez@seminole-electric.com; batkins@seminole-electric.com; bkarl@ectinc.com; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Green, Justin B.; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			wmroddy@seminole-electric.com; jramirez@seminole-electric.com; batkins@seminole-electric.com; bkarl@ectinc.com; Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us










From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Sheplak, Scott
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:30 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Sheplak, Scott (Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us> 
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





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.022.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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




 




Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Permit No. 1070025-022-AC 
Seminole Generating Station Air Construction Permit 




Page 4 of 5 















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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:24 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 
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1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 


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





 





 








1070025-022-AC - Permit [final]_signed.pdf






 




 




 




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
To: Rachal, Richard
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:23 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rachal, Richard (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Green, Justin B.
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
Green, Justin B. (Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:22 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: batkins@seminole-electric.com
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:48 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit.msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
batkins@seminole-electric.com <mailto:batkins@seminole-electric.com> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit



mailto:postmaster@seminole-electric.com

mailto:batkins@seminole-electric.com



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










From: Sheplak, Scott
To: Scearce, Lynn; Read, David
Subject: RE: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:41:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Thank you.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38 PM
To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
Cc: jramirez@seminole-electric.com; batkins@seminole-electric.com; bkarl@ectinc.com; Rachal,
 Richard; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Green,
 Justin B.; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
 Permit


 


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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D39AD4D9A157437F8BD0039DF4879BB1-SHEPLAK_S

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.022.AC.F_pdf.zip

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


 


 








From: Mike Roddy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:09:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Document received


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Mike Roddy
Cc: Juan Ramirez; Brenda Atkins; bkarl@ectinc.com; Rachal, Richard; Ceron, Heather; Ana Oquendo;
 Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Green, Justin B.; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David; Scearce,
 Lynn
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



mailto:MRoddy@seminole-electric.com

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
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
** NOTICE ** 
Seminole Electric is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
 and may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized
 review, copying, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
 recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original
 message. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:56:22 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 
   Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 7:56:22 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 7:56:17 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:42:11 PM


Your message 
   To: Scearce, Lynn
   Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 
   Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:16 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:41:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

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
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:40:36 PM


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
 was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:40:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D39AD4D9A157437F8BD0039DF4879BB1-SHEPLAK_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:39:25 PM


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
 was read on Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:39:05 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Oquendo, Ana
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:57:33 AM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 
   Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:57:32 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:57:26 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Ana Oquendo
Subject: Relayed: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:25 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ana Oquendo (Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov



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
To: Ceron, Heather; Hazziez, Natasha; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov
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
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov> 
Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov> 
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov



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
To: bkarl@ectinc.com
Subject: Relayed: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:38:31 PM
Attachments: 1070025-022-AC Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station Final Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
bkarl@ectinc.com (bkarl@ectinc.com) <mailto:bkarl@ectinc.com> 
Subject: 1070025-022-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:bkarl@ectinc.com



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







